
 

SkyHawke Technologies, LLC 
 

Long Term Confidentiality Request Letter 

 
 
(2024-05-06) 
 
Eurofins Electrical and Electronic Testing NA, Inc. 
914 West Patapsco Avenue 
Baltimore, MD 21230 
 
RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR 
Product: Golf GPS Receiver 
Model No.: PRO 4X 
FCC ID: X8F-PRO4X 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of 
CFR 47.  We have requested that the 
 

 Schematic Diagram 

 Block Diagram 

 Operational Description 

 Software Security Requirements for UNII devices 

 Tune up procedure 
 
 Required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.   
 
Above mentioned document contains detailed system and equipment description are 
considered as proprietary information in operation of the equipment. The public disclosure of 
above documents might be harmful to our company and would give competitor an unfair 
advantage in the market. 
 It is our understanding that all measurement test reports, FCC ID label format and 
correspondent during certification review process cannot be granted as confidential 
documents and those information will be available for public review once the grant of 
equipment authorization is issued. 
 
Please contact me if there is any information you may need. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Richard Root / VP of Technology 
 
Date/City:              2024-05-06 / Ridgeland 
Phone:    601-605-6100 
Fax:    601-605-1664 
E-mail:    rroot@skyhawke.com 
 


